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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 

Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Ass istant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

philvatsvog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Vatsvog 
<philvatsvog@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
l support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 

powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 

these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 

more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 

their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Philip Vatsvog 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 
philvatsvog@gmail .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lbwolf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lila Brinkmann 
<lbwolf@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
Lila Brinkmann 
Pompano Beach, FL 33066 
lbwolf@att.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tprehoda555@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tammy Prehoda <tprehoda555 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
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
Tammy Prehoda 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
tprehoda555@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sneezerdoc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael kaplan 
<sneezerdoc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
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
Michael kaplan 
Ponte Vedra, FL 32081 
sneezerdoc@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

james.estebanez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Estebanez 
<james.estebanez@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
James Estebanez 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 
james.estebanez@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

macoleman2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Coleman <macoleman2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
My Family supports Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Our current net metering rule allows Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes 
and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly 
support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide 
to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Coleman 
Orlando, FL 32803 
macoleman2@cfl.rr.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alex.montgomery88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Montgomery 
<alex.montgomery88@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Alex Montgomery 
Kissimmee, FL 34747 
a lex.montgomery88@gmail .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

web1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of steven dougherty <web1 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a number-of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
steven dougherty 
Largo, FL 33773 
web1@steved.us 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

digitalphotogal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Sanders 
<digitalphotogal@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
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
powering the Sunshine_ State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
Susan Sanders 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
digitalphotogal@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michaeltfarmer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Farmer 
< m ichaeltfarmer@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
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
Michael Farmer 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
m ichaeltfarmer@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges 
<ben 13jamin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Benjamin Hodges 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
ben 13jamin@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

goodrich451@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Floyd Goodrich <goodrich451 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM 
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
Floyd Goodrich 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 
goodrich451@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LR.Normand@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Normand 
<LR. Normand@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As a Florida resident, the state should be enacting as many incentives as possible to capitalize on its abundant sunshine 

at the utility, business, and residential level. It is shocking to see so little residential solar voltaic installations. Net 

metering is a critical enabler. Residential solar already pay a monthly "grid connection fee. 

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
Roger Normand 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
LR.Normand@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

prateekberi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leo Flgueria 
<prateekberi@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
generate arid provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Leo Flgueria 
Miami, FL 33101 
prateekberi@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gillespie.tyler14@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tyler Gillespie <gillespie.tyler14 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Solar energy not only helps protect our beautiful planet but provides a lot of jobs for our communities. There is no reason 
for these multibillion dollar companies to be able monopolize how we get our energy. It's the way of the future and 
something everyone should have the right to do. On top of everything we are in a very serious pandemic and the burning 
of fuels doesn't help. The pandemic also has caused lots of families to lose their jobs or be significantly cut back and it's 
pathetic that these billionaires want to take away the opportunity for families to better themselves by saving a little money 
on their utilities. There are SO many reasons for solar to be available for people and only one reason that utilities don't 
want it to be, greed. I think that speaks for itself. 

Sincerely, 
Tyler Gillespie 
Pensacola, FL 32514 
gillespie.tyler14@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ocean112dog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Niemann 
<ocean 112dog@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Amy Niemann 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937 
ocean112dog@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

randallbraaksma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Braaksma 
<randallbraaksma@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :38 PM 
Office o'f Commissioner Fay 
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
Randall Braaksma 
Sebastian, FL 32958 
rand a 11 braaksma@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ericksoj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Erickson 
<ericksoj@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
John Erickson 
430 Alcove Dr Groveland, FL 34736-3673 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michael.roy1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Roy <michael.roy1 
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
Michael Roy 
Vero Beach, FL 32962 
michael.roy1@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yorke.paul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Yorke 
<yorke. pau l@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Paul Yorke 
Indiantown, FL 34956 
yorke.paul@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jvspacek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Spacek 
<jvspacek@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
James Spacek 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
jvspacek@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmauriello2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Mauriello <mmauriello2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Melissa Mauriello 
3623 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5807 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

meurer321@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Meurer <meurer321 
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
Richard Meurer 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
meurer321 @com cast. net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jacksonhilliard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackson Hilliard 
<jacksonhilliard@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:06 PM 
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
Jackson Hilliard 
Tampa, FL 33602 
jacksonhilliard@Hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

khessert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Gunderman 
<khessert@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Kathleen Gunderman 
Bonita Springs, FL 34134 
khessert@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill_brandt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nolia Brandt 
<bill_brandt@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Nolia Brandt 
Carrabelle, FL 32322 
bill_brandt@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jpv6973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Vetter <jpv6973 
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
Joseph Vetter 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
jpv6973@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dionne Lawrence 
<dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 7:59 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season , it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production , employing thousands of people and 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dionne Lawrence 
Boynton Beach, FL 33473 
dlawrenceblake@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thombel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Belmont 
<thombel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Commissioners-
We need MORE incentives for solar in Florida, and I am personally asking you to NOT allow the private utilities to 
pressure you with net metering rollback. This is not in the public interest. 
So: 
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
Thomas Belmont 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
thombel@aol.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kiwisapp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keri Hefferin 
<kiwisapp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
l support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I wholeheartedly object to limiting solar power net metering in order to increase profits. This is outrageous and limiting 
solar expand was rejected by Floridians in 2016! Clearly, citizens and customers want options that will help the earth. As a 
Florida native and taxpaying citizen, I believe we should embrace every opportunity to increase sustainable and 
renewable energy. By limiting the net metering rule, this will deter other homeowners from investing in this solar energy, 
thus increasing our reliance on fossil fuels. This is a detriment to not only Floridians, but the entire world as we are a 
heavily populated state and this will increase harmful emissions from energy production. 

I ask you to please vote no! 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Thank you . 

Sincerely, 
Keri Hefferin 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
kiwisapp@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

paulogdenhome@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Ogden 
<paulogdenhome@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

It's abundantly clear that climate change is real. Please do Florida's part to maintain the net metering system that is 

helping to reduce carbon emissions in the production of electricity in our state. This is the very least we can do right now. 

Sincerely, 
Paul Ogden 
West Palm Beach, FL 33412 
paulogdenhome@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kcollins7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kyle Collins <kcollins? 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2: 16 PM 
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
Kyle Collins 
Gainesville, FL 32607 
kcollins7@bellsouth.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jenniferlynnthomas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Frank 
<jenniferlynnthomas@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10: 15 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
Jennifer Frank 
Jacksonville, FL 32246 
jenniferlynnthomas@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Junknstuff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Misty Brown 
<Junknstuff@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:16 PM 
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
Misty Brown 
Norwalk, IA 50211 
Jun knstuff@outlook.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

katherinegalluzzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Blessing 
<katherinegalluzzo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM 
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
Katherine Blessing 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
katherinegalluzzo@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dpuglisi13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Puglisi <dpuglisi13 
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
Deborah Puglisi 
Clermont, FL 34711 
dpuglisi13@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomy4951@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Young <tomy4951 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4: 15 PM 
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
Thomas Young 
Ocala, FL 344 76 
tomy4951@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hugh_mckay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hugh McKay 
<hugh_mckay@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don 't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
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
Hugh McKay 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
hugh_mckay@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

renee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Renee Morgan 
<renee@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Renee Morgan 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 3341 O 
renee@eatatnakama.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ap3xdr0id@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Morla 
<ap3xd rOid@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
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

The Entire point of going Solar is clean energy, reduced pollution, and money saving. Big utilities take in billions yet their 
cost continue to rise each year while the consumer has no choice but to pay. Now we finally have a choice! Solar is our 
supplement! We are Americans and we should have the right to obtain and use our own natural energy for electricity in 
this safe and environmentally friendly way. We are simply selling back the energy we have made to the big utilities. Is 
capitalism only ok when they make money? 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joshua Morla 
Davenport, FL 33896 
ap3xdr0id@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tim@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Tim Gales <tim@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:15 PM 
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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power and 
providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty in Florida. 

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
preserving the successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tim Gales 
Flagstaff, AZ 86001 
tim@ugli.net 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Erin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Shine <Erin@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Dear Commissioners, 

In addition to the typical response below which l agree with, it is time that you allow millions of homeowners to be a part 

of, and benefit, of being able to use net metering. We all know the benefits of solar already, but this is about allowing 

people to participate in lowering their bills, helping the environment directly, and ultimately helping themselves to build 

wealth through solar savings. It is time that we allow the people, en masse, to benefit from net metering versus a few, 

already ultra-wealthy individuals. This just makes sense, and is good for the state ultimately. Please do not be swayed by 

the few rich and powerful influencers, but do what is right. 

As an example of this - we just did our first net-zero home renovation, where solar on the home roof covers enough power 

for both the house and one electric car. The goal was to affordably do an entire net-zero renovation that is both below the 

national average home price and the local average price, and we can achieve that only with net metered solar. 

Thank you for your time and critical attention to doing what's right, by the people. 

- Erin Shine 
Founder I AttainableHome.com 

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
Erin Shine 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Erin@AttainableHome.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fishskier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Fisher 
<fishskier@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

It's the Sunshine State for goodness sake! Florida should be the #1 region for solar in the entire world! 

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

preserving the already successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Fisher 
Key West, FL 33040 
fishskier@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andy Oldham <andy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Andy Oldham 
Homestead, FL 33033 
andy@imnotoriginal.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joelle Salafia 
<joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joelle Salafia 
Oldsmar, FL 34677 
joellesalafia@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

webgoof@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Seth Jones 
<webgoof@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Do NOT disrupt Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Seth Jones 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
webgoof@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nickb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nick Baiamonte 
<nickb@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Nick Baiamonte 
Sarasota, FL 34231 
nickb@cedgreentechse.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erictr6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Levitt <erictr6@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6: 1 O PM 
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
Eric Levitt 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
erictr6@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

simguy20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Hampton <simguy20 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a numQer of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
Glenn Hampton 
Brandon, FL 33511 
simguy20@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sgabe343@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samuel Gabe <sgabe343 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and that industry 
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
here in Florida, forever. 

Sincerely, 
Samuel Gabe 
2716 Starwood Ct Bradenton, FL 34211 -2641 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

crowley_duane@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Duane Crowley 
<crowley _ d uane@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Duane Crowley 
3756 Hofbauer Way Malabar, FL 32950-4101 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Craftt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Craft <Craftt@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
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
John Craft 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33331 
Craftt@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pabloburgos7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Burgos <pabloburgos? 
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
Pablo Burgos 
West Palm Beach, FL 33412 
pabloburgos7@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

james_hengel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Hengel 
<james_hengel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6: 10 PM 
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
James Hengel 
509 Chantilly Tri Bradenton, FL 34212-5023 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patriciatherien@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Therien 
<patriciatherien@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4: 14 PM 
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
Patricia Therien 
Brooklyn, NY 11235 
patriciatherien@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dfmanero@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Manero 
<dfmanero@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Manero 
Hialeah, FL 33016 
dfmanero@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jasperay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Drainville 
<jasperay@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:14 AM 
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

As you may know, at the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing 
thousands of people and powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic 
downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory 
changes in solar policies to discourage home owners from future solar power conversions or to create even more 
uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. This policy is for the benefit of all Florida citizens both now and in the future. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Raymond Drainville 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
jasperay@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andyb1027@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andy Hulett Hulett <andyb1027 
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
Andy Hulett Hulett 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 
andyb1027@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

akn978s@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Konstantin Akimov 
<akn978s@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I support support rooftop solar and want the state of Florida to continue existing net metering program because it helps 
current and future generations. 

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
Konstantin Akimov 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33332 
akn978s@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joechoe87@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Choe <joechoe87 
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
Joseph Choe 
West Hills, CA 91307 
joechoe87@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

blewandowskaod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beata Lewandowska 
<blewandowskaod@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Beata Lewandowska 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
blewandowskaod@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MWHEAT42289@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Wheat <MWHEAT42289 
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
Mike Wheat 
Orlando, FL 32801 
MWHEAT 42289@GMAI L. COM 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jtsanders@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Sanders 
<jtsanders@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Don't take a backwards step on solar in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Simply put, without Net metering my family would not have been able to financially justify installing solar on my home in 
Winter Garden, FL a few months ago and I think many other Floridians would find themselves in a similar situation. Solar 
is the future of energy in our state and removing or restricting net metering would be taking a large step backwards. 
Please help Florida move forward into the future by continuing to support net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Jeff Sanders 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
jtsanders@outlook.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tombaker232@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Baker <tombaker232 
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
Thomas Baker 
Sorrento, FL 32776 
tom baker232@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

spatialoriented@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Herscher 
<spatialoriented@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:58 PM 
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
John Herscher 
Monument, KS 67747 
spatialoriented@icloud .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

betsarech@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Arechederra 
<betsarech@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Betty Arechederra 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
betsarech@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anir996@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juanita Ruf <anir996 
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
Juanita Ruf 
Englewood, FL 34224 
anir996@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

realestate.aaron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aaron Barnes 
<realestate.aaron@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Aaron Barnes 
Destin, FL 32541 
realestate.aaron@gmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wadley.plan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Wadley 
<wadley.plan@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michael Wadley 
Winter Park, FL 32792 
wadley.plan@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thomas95@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russ Thomas <thomas95 
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
Russ Thomas 
Apopka, FL 32712 
thomas95@bellsouth.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cubfan99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Dieringer <cubfan99 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10: 13 AM 
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
Edward Dieringer 
Rotonda West, FL 33947 
cubfan99@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwdfla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Draper 
<dwdfla@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Draper 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33706 
dwdfla@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rossburnaman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ross burnaman 
<rossburnaman@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
ross burnaman 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
rossburnaman@earthlink.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ac2rolanda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ROLANDA VANLEEUWEN 
<ac2rolanda@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:44 PM 
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
ROLANDA VANLEEUWEN 
Starke, FL 32091 
ac2rolanda@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bluecoral@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fuller 
<bluecoral@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
James Fuller 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 
bluecoral@netzero.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

asant4231@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGEL SANTIAGO <asant4231 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
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
ANGEL SANTIAGO 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 
asant4231@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of oscar Vazquez 
<sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
oscar Vazquez 
Naples, FL 3411 O 
sol .asolarenergy@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sal.varvaro@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Salvatore Varvaro 
<sal. varvaro@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Not only net metering should continue but also the ability to go completely off grid s we struggle with a global 
pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a 
change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local 
jobs. 

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
Salvatore Varvaro 
Glen Saint Mary, FL 32040 
sal. varvaro@g mail. com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carlkaiserman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl Kaiserman 
<carlkaiserman@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar ins.taller" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
here in Florida. And I depend on cost reductions for my net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Carl Kaiserman 
4515 S Highway A1A Melbourne Bch, FL 32951-3614 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

larrybfoto@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Benvenuti 
<larrybfoto@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:12 PM 
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
Larry Benvenuti 
119 52ND STREET GULF Marathon, FL 33050 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

julia_oliveira60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JULIA OLIVEIRA <julia_oliveira60 
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
JULIA OLIVEIRA 
Miami Beach, FL 33140 
julia_oliveira60@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee.Creel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harold Creel 
< Lee. Creel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:14 PM 
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
Harold Creel 
13717 Walbrooke Dr Tampa, FL 33624-6906 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

isaackimsey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isaac Kimsey 
<isaackimsey@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Isaac Kimsey 
Apopka, FL 32712 
isaackimsey@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bbtodochick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Sexton 
<bbtodochick@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lynn Sexton 
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 
bbtodochick@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

darnlod4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Arnold <darnlod4 
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
Wayne Arnold 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
darnlod4@comcast.net 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jteas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Teas <Jteas@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2: 13 PM 
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
James Teas 
8445 SW 181st Ter Palmetto Bay, FL 33157-6051 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

medavis57@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Ellen Davis <medavis57 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:14 PM 
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
Mary Ellen Davis 
1968 Ebbtide Ct Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-8308 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ejlori@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of EJ Hornick <ejlori@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4: 13 PM 
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
EJ Hornick 
Labelle, FL 33935 
ejlori@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamack09@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Javier Mackey <jamack09 
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
Javier Mackey 
Orlando, FL 32832 
jamack09@louisville.edu 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yerson.mejia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yerson Mejia 
<yerson. mejia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Yerson Mejia 
Hialeah, FL 33018 
yerson.mejia@outlook.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

willb7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Wilson <willb7@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:13 AM 
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
Brian Wilson 
441 Anastasia Ave Coral Gables, FL 33134-7169 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mgeuss@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Geuss 
<mgeuss@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michael Geuss 
Chicago, IL 60647 
mgeuss@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kellockm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Kellock 
<kellockm@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michael Kellock 
Orlando, FL 32832 
kellockm@icloud.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sirenbrian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Smith 
<sirenbrian@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

we should have policies that encourage MORE solar, not less. Please come up with plans and policies to build solar both 

at large scale and small. 

Sincerely, 
Brian Smith 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
sirenbrian@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lizeth.ocampo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lizeth Ocampo Beales 
<lizeth.ocampo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Remember where the money will be next year. 

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
Lizeth Ocampo Beales 
Melbourne, FL 32935 
lizeth.ocampo@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debrajrichardson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Richardson 
<debrajrichardson@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Debra Richardson 
West Palm Beach, FL 33404 
debrajrichardson@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

melfreeman61@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mel Freeman <melfreeman61 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

In my opinion efforts to roll back Florida's solar energy policy to increase profits for a few, at the expense of many, and the 

future and health of the planet is unconscionable. The voters of Florida saw through the shenanigans with the 

ambiguously worded Amendment 1 in 2016 and said no. This votor will be paying close attention to your actions today 

and in the future. Just do the right thing, put your efforts toward finding a win-win situation for utilities, shareholders, solar 

energy and our planet. 

Sincerely, 
Mel Freeman 
New Port Richey, FL 34655 
melfreeman61@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lawroman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roman Law 
<lawroman@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Roman Law 
Orlando, FL 32828 
lawroman@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andrewcarrs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Carrs 
<andrewcarrs@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
Office of Commission~r Fay 
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
Andrew Carrs 
Daytona Beach, FL 32119 
andrewcarrs@cloud.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nmluthy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Luthy 
<nmluthy@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Nicholas Luthy 
Noblesville, IN 46060 
nmluthy@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sevenhousesofny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Setticase 
<sevenhousesofny@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Andrew Setticase 
Clearwater, FL 33764 
seven housesofny@aol.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tina Henize <Tina.Henize.40379638@p2a.co> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 3:50 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are corning our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Tina Henize 
508 Jewel St 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Conover <Andrea.Conover.362555220@p2a.co> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:40 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Andrea Conover 
105 Rivers Edge Dr 
East Palatka, FL 32131 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Billy Oddie <obi349@rocketmail.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 7:25 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 

Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Billy Oddie 

Mr Billy Oddie 
obi349@rocketmail.com 
921 Valencia Rd 
South Daytona, Fl. 32119 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Dolan <Jim@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State (and I vote) - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I don't like form letters, but I'll let this one go. I live in Navarre (in between Pensacola and Fort Walton Beach) Please do 
not cave to the utilities on this. Net metering helps us in our neighborhoods. 

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

Please protect tlie opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
James Dolan 
Navarre, FL 32566 
Jim@AKJammer.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Samantha Turetsky <Samantha.Turetsky.15157524@p2a.co> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:59 AM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Samantha Turetsky 
608 John Anderson Dr 
Ormond Beach, FL 32176 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kerry Crandall <kcrand9088@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 11:15 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Kerry Crandall 

Ms Kerry Crandall 
kcrand9088@hotmail.com 
75 Knollwood Estates Dr 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4220 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Ann Modine <Modineann@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 8: 15 PM 
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

Ann Modine 

Ms Ann Modine 
Modineann@gmail.com 
1577 Dr 35th circle 
Okeechonee, Glorida 3497 4 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aharmon11088@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Harmon <aharmon11088 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:51 PM 
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
Ashley Harmon 
Perkinston, MS 39573 
aharmon 11088@icloud.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Hoyos 
<rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:50 PM 
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
Rafael Hoyos 
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 
rafajhoyos@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stazicib@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anastasia Cibula-chew 
<Stazicib@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:49 PM 
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
preserving our successful net metering ru les here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Anastasia Cibula-chew 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Stazicib@msn.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nicolecous@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicole Cousino 
< n icolecous@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Nicole Cousino 
Fort Lauderdale , FL 33301 
nicolecous@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

a.christidis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Avraam Christidis 
<a. ch ristid is@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:49 PM 
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

more tools - not less - in order .to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Avraam Christidis 
40128 Babb Rd Umatilla, FL 32784-9001 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Casaarmsteadfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kennie Armstead 
<Casaarmsteadfl@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:47 PM 
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
Kennie Armstead 
Apopka, FL 32703 
Casaarmsteadfl@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Jenkins <mikej@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:49 PM 
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

Before COVI D-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Mike Jenkins 
14117 Riverstone Dr Tampa, FL 33624-6932 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

billybob35756@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William kirkby <billybob35756 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:48 PM 
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
William kirkby 
Holiday, FL 34690 
bi11ybob35756@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sbgilmore3131@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susanna Gilmore <sbgilmore3131 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Susanna Gilmore 
931 E Kathy Ct Venice, FL 34293-1223 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bochshorn1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Ochshorn <bochshorn1 
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
Benjamin Ochshorn 
Tampa, FL 33612 
bochshorn 1 @g mail. com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

montanajackson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Adams 
<montanajackson@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Thomas Adams 
Punta Gorda, FL 33950 
montanajackson@cfl.rr.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mach20x@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Park 
<mach20x@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:10 PM 
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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support focal jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Fiorida. 

As a shareholder I would appreciate it if you would invest your time and energy into more productive endeavors; nuclear 
fusion, thorium, or post production of nuclear materials for a few instances. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Park 
Homestead, FL 33034 
mach20x@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rvankuijk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond vankuijk 
<rvankuijk@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Raymond vankuijk 
664 Severs Lndg Palm Harbor, FL 34683-6243 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gardner6172@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nick Gardner <gardner6172 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:48 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
How about you do what we voted on . I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 
2020-0000 

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
Nick Gardner 
Melbourne, FL 32904 
gardner6172@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nolia.brandt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nolia Brandt 
<nolia. brandt@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Nelia Brandt 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
nolia.brandt@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

printmaking4life@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa C 
<printmaking4life@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:48 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshin_e State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Lisa C 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
printmaking4life@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

henrymathews01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Henry Mathews <henrymathews01 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn h·as already put many of 
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
Henry Mathews 
Marianna, FL 32446 
henrymathews01@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kiranmurthy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kiran Murthy 
<kiranmurthy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Kiran Murthy 
Orlando, FL 32819 
kiranmurthy@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

der.hase.fee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andreas Glatz 
<der. hase. fee@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Andreas Glatz 
2600 Marble Ave Orlando, FL 32803-1634 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andreahyg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Grainger 
<andreahyg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Andrea Grainger 
1008 N Wheeler St Plant City, FL 33563-2434 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill .mazanec@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Mazanec 
<bill . mazanec@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:46 PM 
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
William Mazanec 
1229 Alexa Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-5914 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jchiarelli@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe chiarelli 
<jchiarelli@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joe chiarelli 
Lindenhurst, NY 11757 
jchiarelli@mac.com 

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

shepandaxel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josh Calibey 
<shepandaxel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate c.lean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Josh Calibey 
Pinellas Park, FL 33782 
shepandaxel@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

opusmedici@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Margolin 
<opusmedici@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Please keep Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Being the sunshine state, encouraging renewable energy investment, means supporting floridians purchase of solar 

panels. We should be able to put power on the grid and receive payment. A watt is a watt, doesn't matter who generates 

it. 

Seems like people buying solar is good for the state for any number of reasons. 

Why let an industry prevent advancement? Their profits should not be a factor. 

Your careful consideration is appreciated. 

Thanks, 

Shawn 

Sincerely, 
Shawn Margolin 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
opusmedici@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erik.j.spencer4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erik Spencer <erik.j.spencer4 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:45 PM 
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
Erik Spencer 
Niceville, FL 32578 
erik.j .spencer4@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Conrad Roth <cj@idsinc.cc> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:22 PM 
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

Conrad Roth 

Mr Conrad Roth 
cj@idsinc.cc 
1738 SW 24 Ave 
Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33312 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carmen Blakely <Carmen.Blakely.71252120@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:21 PM 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Carmen Blakely 
1439 Windjammer Loop 
Lutz, FL 33559 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dennis Hawkins <n4mwd@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

Florida homeowners needs a permit-less path for DIY rooftop PV solar. Unreasonable permit requirements double the 
cost of solar. One inspection by the electric utility if it's grid tied is all that should be required. 

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

Dennis Hawkins 

Ms Dennis Hawkins 
n4mwd@yahoo.com 
15426 n 85th Rd 
Loxahatchee, Florida 334 70 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ry511@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Marth <Ry511 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:50 PM 
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
Thomas Marth 
247 Park Cir S Dunedin, FL 34698-7565 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jim.romo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Romano 
<jim. romo@everyactioncustom .com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:49 PM 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put ma_ny of 
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
James Romano 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
jim.romo@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arielsm.android@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ariel Sanchez 
<arielsm.android@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:49 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Do not remove solar metering benefits for the people you are sworn to protect. Do not stop the growth of solar adoption. 

As we stru·ggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
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
generate and provide to the electricity .grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ariel Sanchez 
Orlando, FL 32835 
arielsm.android@gmail.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rupe32927@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maureen Rupe <rupe32927 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:49 PM 
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
Maureen Rupe 
7185 Bright Ave Cocoa, FL 32927-8009 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brose810@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Haugsoen <Brose810 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:43 PM 
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
Barbara Haugsoen 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
Brose81 O@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jstewart1229@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Stewart <Jstewart1229 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Jason Stewart 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Jstewart1229@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eljefe66 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:47 PM 
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
Jeffrey Coleman 
1612 3Rd Street Cir E Palmetto, FL 34221-4285 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bobbathome@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Brown 
< bobbathome@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Bob Brown 
WILTON Mnr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chacreton190@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Chacreton <chacreton190 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:48 PM 
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
Daniel Chacreton 
Groveland, FL 34736 
chacreton190@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

d007078c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ellen berger 
<d007078c@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:18 PM 
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

Again, please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
ellen berger 
2706 N Greenway Dr Coral Gables, FL 33134-5546 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mabeatrice55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Beatrice <mabeatrice55 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:47 PM 
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
Mark Beatrice 
141 Braemar Ave Venice, FL 34293-8219 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brianna.lozier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brianna Lozier 
<brianna. lozier@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:42 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
As a former utilities employee, I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 
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

I have worked with an international distribution company that works primarily with natural gas and electricity, the stance on 
renewables should remain united with all leaders of the industry - a clean and sustainable progression plan . 

Sincerely, 
Brianna Lozier 
Pompano Beach, FL 33073 
brianna.lozier@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vishrutshah1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf ofVishrut Shah <vishrutshah1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:41 PM 
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
Vishrut Shah 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
vishrutshah 1@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

suzannecerniglia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Cerniglia 

<suzannecerniglia@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 
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
Suzanne Cerniglia 
917 N L St Lake Worth, FL 33460-2636 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steveprice12367@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Price <steveprice12367 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:08 PM 
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
Stephen Price 
3245 Coldwell Dr Holiday, FL 34691-4838 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephkaren954@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Nagel <Stephkaren954 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:00 PM 
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
Stephanie Nagel 
7440 NW 10th Pl Plantation, FL 33313-5911 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tere.mimi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Diaz 
<tere.mimi@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:46 PM 
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
Teresa Diaz 
Miami, FL 33183 
tere.mimi@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rrhubin@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Robert Rhubin 
< rrh ubin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Robert Rhubin 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
rrhubin@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

peggyhmiller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PEGGY MILLER 
<peggyhmiller@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
PEGGY MILLER 
Seminole, FL 33772 
peggyhmiller@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 
<m rs. sapience@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:46 PM 
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
Brenda Smith 
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bigcarlos2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Rodriguez <bigcarlos2000 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:45 PM 
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
Carlos Rodriguez 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
bigcarlos2000@apl.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Snyder 
<bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
here in Florida. Please do not let the Power Company take away our Solar Rights. Thank You! 

Sincerely, 
Robert Snyder 
404 Hart Ave Edgewater, FL32132-1806 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pmachin+flsolarchoice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pedro Machin 
<pmachin+flsolarchoice@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Pedro Machin 
Indialantic, FL 32903 
pmachin+flsolarchoice@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sarracco@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Sarracco 
<sarracco@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
John Sarracco 
Lady Lake, FL 32159 
sarracco@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ionbathe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary DeMonbreun 
<ionbathe@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Gary De Mon breu n 
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rob.bolling@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Bolling 
<rob. bolling@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:30 PM 
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
Robert Bolling 
1433 Saffron Tri Deland, FL 32724-6238 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mchellewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Williams 
<mchellewi1liams21@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:46 PM 
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
Michelle Williams 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
mchellewilliams21@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmcmahon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morgan McMahon 
<m mcmahon@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:16 PM 
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
Morgan McMahon 
108 Commerce St Ste 1 05 Lake Mary, FL 327 46-6218 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sm6strings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Martin 
<sm6strings@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Stephen Martin 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shiva247@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alan Mahadeo <shiva247 
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
Alan Mahadeo 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
shiva247@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

novaeng113@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Miller <novaeng113 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As a Florida resident, Vietnam Veteran, and retiree on a fixed income, I decided some years ago to purchase my own 

solar PN system to help stabilize my energy bill and to provide energy security during grid failures from natural or 

technological crisis. 

I have invested $70,000 in PN panels and batteries to ensure my own "energy security" , and to help my neighbors in 

times of grid failure. This system has significantly reduced my "carbon footprint" and reduced greenhouse gases - helping 

to preserve the biosphere. Net metering was one incentive that convinced me and others to make this personal 

investment in energy production & storage. 

Each month I pay a "connection fee" amounting to $127.56 annually as my fair share for helping Duke Energy maintain 

the grid. 

Contrary to disinformation you have received from others, solar system users DO help support the grid; those costs are 

NOT passed on to non-solar customers. 

Additionally, AT NO COST TO DUKE ENERGY, my "personal solar power plant" periodically sends excess power BACK 

to Duke - they did not spend a cent to produce that excess power AND they can send it on to others and CHARGE for it! 

Net metering in Florida is a marginally-fair means for me to recoup a small fraction of my investment in building this solar 

system. It remains an important incentive for others to invest THEIR MONEY in creating a distributed power system that 

increases Duke's power production, resilience, and reliability - again, at little cost to Duke. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

I will be closely following your deliberations and trust that your decisions will support the benefits of solar energy for Duke 

Energy, consumers like me, and the future of Florida's economy and environment. 

Best regards, 

Sincerely, 
Will Miller 
2190 Overbrook Ave N Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770-2031 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jlathrop83@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Lathrop <jlathrop83 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:44 PM 
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
Jessica Lathrop 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 
jlathrop83@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jolleyj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAMES JOLLEY 
<jolleyj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVI D-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
JAMES JOLLEY 
3605 Houston Rd Tallahassee, FL 32304-6600 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jonnbr13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Givens <Jonnbr13 
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
Jonathan Givens 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
Jonnbr13@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jasoncunningham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jason cunningham 
<jasoncu n ning ham@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:15 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

This is crucial for humanity, coastal communities and many species on Earth. Please support net metering and 

sustainable energy. If you want Florida to look. the same for your grandchildren , go solar. Please. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. · 

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
jason cunningham 
Vancouver, WA 98684 
jasoncunningham@hotmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmoremen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mitchell Moremen 
<mmoremen@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mitchell Moremen 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darmchurch006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darshan Church <Darmchurch006 
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
Darshan Church 
Cape Coral , FL 33904 
Darmch urch006@g mail . com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lance Sparks 
<la ncehsparks@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:43 AM 
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
Lance Sparks 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
lancehsparks@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

william.mooney@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of William Mooney 
<william. mooney@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
William Mooney 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 
william . mooney@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

banachjam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Banach 
<banachjam@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6: 15 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights ! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
John Banach 
1108 Bahama Bnd Apt C1 Coconut Creek, FL 33066-2533 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

g.p.howland@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Howland 
<g . p. howland@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:14 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense.solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

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
Gary Howland 
713 Lesia Dr Nokomis, FL 34275-2426 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Rayburn 
<derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I have actively been looking to buy land in Carabelle, FL, however if solar is not a priority in Florida then I will look 

elsewhere. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020. Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 

powering t.he Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 

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
Derek Rayburn 
Chattanooga, TN 37 415 
derek.rayburn@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jesinger.usa2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf ofTaylr Jesinger <jesinger.usa2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:29 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We should continue to listen to the people of Florida who voted in a 2016 to not restrict residential solar expansion. The 
private utility companies will always try to bribe certain people into believing that residential solar is a bad idea because 
their profits dwindle. However many independent studies have shown that residential solar is beneficial to cut down green 
house emissions and also accelerate the shift to sustainable energies. Florida just be the pioneer for residential solar in 
the country but has already fallen behind because of lack in state financial tax incentives. Taking away net metering would 
destroy any remaining chance for Florida to catch up with the rest of the country. I highly recommend not to support the 
notion to abandon net metering policy! 

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
Taylr Jesinger 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
jesinger.usa2@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bulldolphindan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Morris 
<bulldolphindan@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Uriited States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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
John Morris 
321 SE 16th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060-7627 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sullivan.babs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara sullivan 
<su llivan. babs@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Barbara sullivan 
Eugene, OR 97405 
sullivan.babs@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

orchiddoug@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Sinning 
<orchiddoug@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Enough with the greedy oil industry! Saving the planet should be number one, if not for us, for our children! 

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
Doug Sinning 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
orchiddoug@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdow954@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Dow <bdow954 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:42 AM 
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
Brandon Dow 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953 
bdow954@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yorisha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of melanie griffith 
<yorisha@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people 's pockets. 

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
melanie griffith 
19591 Aztec St Summerland Key, FL 33042-3144 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stevejacobson12345@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Jacobson 
<stevejacobson 12345@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Steven Jacobson 
Crestview, FL 32536 
stevejacobson 12345@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

s.jpaul2014@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Johnson <s.jpaul2014 
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
Samantha Johnson 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
s.jpaul2014@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mark.mannarino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Mannarino 
<mark.mannarino@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:29 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

One reason I adopted Solar for my home was to make a contribution to reduce global warming by using more renewable 
energy. The Net Metering law greatly helped me make that decision because it made adopting Solar more affordable. 
PLEASE don't change the Net Metering law. 

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
Mark Mannarino 
2645 Corey Ave Melbourne, FL 32904-6317 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Martin 
<hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Christine Martin 
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

jimsager46@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Saeger <jimsager46 
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
Jim Saeger 
9695 134th Way Seminole, FL 33776-1441 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TederCO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodore Dresie 
<T ederCO@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean .solar power 

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
Theodore Dresie 
Bradenton, FL 34211 
TederCO@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynnrsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lynn snyder 
<lynnrsnyder@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
lynn snyder 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Neuromaven@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Bear 
<Neuromaven@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:44 PM 
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
Jonathan Bear 
Orlando, FL 32803 
Neuromaven@hotmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bobbyparis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bobby Berretta-Paris 
<bobbyparis@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Bobby Berretta-Paris 
Miami, FL 33138 
bobbyparis@me.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cssmith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Smith 
<cssmith@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

You have received many messages with a lot of historical facts and information . My comments are simple. We have 

solar panels on our house. We are very satisfied. Net metering is extremely important to keep, to protect, to make even 

more advantageous. Soar power must be encouraged. 

Sincerely, 
Carol Smith 
Coral Springs, FL 33065 
cssmith@att.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tonymuscatello2020@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Muscatello 
<tonymuscatel1o2020@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Our current net metering rule allows my family and a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by 

choosing to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and 

customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy 

they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Anthony Muscatello 
Rockledge, FL 32955 
tonymuscatello2020@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kormash 
<johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:44 PM 
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
John Kormash 
7232 Firethorne Dr Sarasota, FL 34240-9623 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brianhughes1155@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Hughes <brianhughes1155 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:39 PM 
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
Brian Hughes 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
brianhughes1155@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jrkhammy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of R Hamilton 
<jrkhammy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Because it's the right thing to do. 

Sincerely, 
R Hamilton 
Miami, FL 33169 
jrkhammy@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dclester@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Lester 
<dclester@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I'm not going to paste in a bunch of pre-prepared statements from our solar advocacy organization, I'm writing my own 
here. 

You know why I'm writing, I'm in support of solar and net metering. 

Keep the clean energy jobs rolling . 
Don't allow the big investor-owned utilities give you a snow-job during this pandemic, now is not the time. 
Rooftop solar is contributing to the resiliency of our power grid, and helping us be more energy independent. We need as 
much renewables contributing to climate improvement as we can get right now. 
Also, it doesn't make sense to repeal net metering in order for the investor-owned utilities to buy the excess power that I 
generate at wholesale rate, only to sell it to my neighbor at retail rate. I don't want the profit, I don't want a payout for 
excess, I just want to net out what I use at my home. 

Public Service Commission, please represent the people, not the investor-owned utilities! 

thank you! 

Sincerely, 
Dean Lester 
9927 Kona Isle Ct Orlando, FL 32817-5206 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

flbuyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phillip Schaal 
<flbuyer@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

I have solar panels on my house that reduce my electric bill. We need to make sure we encourage more users like me 
that reduces our footprint of energy usage. 

Sincerely, 
Phillip Schaal 
5483 NW 39th Ave Coconut Cre_ek, FL 33073-4127 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

toddia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Wenzel 
<toddia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Diana Wenzel 
3 Riverwalk Dr Unit 607 New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-0011 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lizgraf40@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Graf <lizgraf40@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Liz Graf 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
lizg raf40@g mail. com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cheryl Dimperio <imnot2greedy@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:28 PM 
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

Cheryl Dimperio 

Mrs Cheryl Dimperio 
imnot2g reedy@gmail.com 
822 S. Myrtle Ave. 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rsnyder11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Snyder <rsnyder11 
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
Randy Snyder 
S FERN CREEK Ave Orlando, FL 32806 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

topbrains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Fernandez Dace 
<topbrains@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2: 16 PM 
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
their homes and businesses with Florida's nurr:,ber one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
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
Rafael Fernandez Dace 
Rockledge, FL 32955 
topbrains@outlook.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

olivianedd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Olivia Nedd 
<olivianedd@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Olivia Nedd 
1003 Grove Park Cir Boynton Beach, FL 33436-9437 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

spmomtch1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Felicia Bruce <spmomtch1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020~0000 

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
Felicia Bruce 
106 Mariner Bay Blvd Fort Pierce, FL 34949-3393 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cod45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cody Kleinbaum <cod45 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:13 PM 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar·policies to create even 
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
Cody Kleinbaum 
Orlando, FL 32817 
cod45@hotmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cataldo.primary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Cataldo 
<cataldo.primary@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4: 15 PM 
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
Joshua Cataldo 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
cataldo.primary@gmail .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Juratezubinas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jurate Zubinas 
<Juratezubinas@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:15 PM 
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
Jurate Zubinas 
Naples, FL 34110 
Juratezubinas@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saundra624@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Saundra Whittaker <saundra624 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:14 PM 
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
Saundra Whittaker 
Orange Park, FL 32073 
saundra624@gmail.com 

1 




